Hamblen County/Morristown Solid Waste Agenda

October 17, 2025

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room

Meeting Called To Order-Tom Rush

Public Comment/General Public Forum:

Approval of Board Minutes:

Financial Report-Amy Hemminger

1. Review financials

Manager’s Report-Dennis Barnes

1. TDEC Inspection

Engineer’s Report-Steve Bostic

1. Landfill Project’s Progress

Unfinished Business-Dennis Barnes and Tom Rush

1. Making ACH payments for Electric, Water and other Bills

2. Check on Liner Rent $3,000 November 1, 2025

3. Attorney Chris Capps board attendance agreement ends December
meeting

New Business-Dennis Barnes and Tom Rush

1. Christmas Holiday
2. Rich’s refund on account

Adjournment-Tom Rush




Hamblen County/Morristown Solid Waste Board of Directors Meeting

Minutes: September 19, 2025

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room

Board Members Present: Tom Rush-Chairman, Patrick McGuffin-Vice Chairman, Chris
Cutshaw-(Ex-Officio/County Mayor), Dennis Barnes-(Ex-Officio/Director), Mike Bell, Bob
Garrett, Tim Horner, Matt Lacy, Ventrus Norfolk and Will Sliger.

Others Present: Amy Hemminger, Steve Bostic, Matt Davis, Ron White, Mike Richardson,
Stephanie Clonce.

Meeting Called To Order: Tom Rush

Mr. Rush called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

Public Comment/General Public Forum: None

Approval of Minutes: Tom Rush

Mr. Lacy made the motion to approve the August 15, 2025 minutes, and Mr. Horner seconded
the motion with all board members in favor.

Financial Report: Amy Hemminger and Tom Rush

1. Review of August 2025 Financials- Ms. Hemminger stated that the large amount of $1.3
million in the First Horizon sweep account includes the note proceeds for the new dozer
of around $580,000 that was received on August 29, 2025. We transferred that to the
new account at LGIP, and it will be reflected on the financials next month, as it was
transferred on September 2, 2025. Related to that, on the liability side is the note
payable to the City of Morristown of $590,000. On statement of revenue and expenses,
there are $9,300 in bond issuance costs.

2. Mr. Rush stated that the interest at First Horizon and LGIP is 2.15% and LGIP 4.27%,
respectively.

Manager’s Report: Dennis Barnes

1. The TDEC inspection had no violations with just an area of concern about the equipment
on working face down. We need a full set of equipment on the working face, and we
currently do not. Mr. Barnes told him we had ordered a new dozer so the inspector will
be back to check on that.



Hamblen County/Morristown Solid Waste Board of Directors Meeting

Minutes: September 19, 2025

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room

Mr. Barnes stated that the equipment on the working face will cause a violation if we do
not get it fixed or replaced.

2. Mr. Barnes stated that he had the opportunity to hire a diesel mechanic. He leaves at
2:00 p.m. every day to go to school. He will be working 32 hours to 37 hours a week, so
he will qualify for benefits.

3. Mr. Barnes stated that Stower’s may have our new dozer ready for delivery in
November 2025.

Engineer’s Report: Steve Bostic

Mr. Bostic updated the board on the engineering projects going on at the Landfill (see
attachment).

Mr. Bostic stated that if the first three well samplings are consistent, TDEC will not hold us up
on the permit.

Mr. Robertson is working on your grant for recycling and plastics.

Mr. Bostic stated that as the permit goes, we submitted the NOD on September 2, 2025 and
have requested a meeting with them. The list we provided is what we turned into TDEC for
review. We had a call from the geologist from TDEC on the four well samples, and they stated
that if the first three well samples are consistent, they will not hold us up on the permit.

Mr. Bostic stated that we can go over all the questions and answers if you want to or however
you want to. Mr. Davis stated they are really over-answering all the questions for TDEC to make
sure they are getting what they want. TDEC wants more details in the answers, which means
that they are reading everything. We will remove the inflation prices on our side for them.

Mr. Barnes stated that in his conversations with TDEC we might need an alternative for the
leachate discharge. Paula Plont with TDEC has made several comments about tying the leachate
pump discharge into the line we designed for the French drain. There is a solid wall pipe that
carries the flow collected in the perforated piping to the pump station. TDEC has not confirmed
the size of the tanks yet, so we are still waiting for them to tell us.

Mr. Sliger asked Mr. Bostic if he had his set of plans. Mr. Davis stated that TDEC would probably
approve a team meeting in a couple of weeks. Mr. Bostic stated that the board members could
come to LDA and attend the meeting. We are going to ask them questions and have the
questions sent back to TDEC in the next couple of weeks. Mr. Rush asked Mr. Bostic to let the
board know when he gets the meeting set up. Mr. Rush stated that we could not have a

2



Hamblen County/Morristown Solid Waste Board of Directors Meeting

Minutes: September 19, 2025

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room

meeting at LDA without publishing a public notice in advance. Another option would be to have
a workshop meeting at the Health Department which would also require an advance public
notice.

Mr. Capps is out of the country, so we will need to wait until his return.
Mr. Bostic stated that he would get more comments for TDEC.

Unfinished Business: Tom Rush

Mr. Rush stated that the capital outlay documents for the new dozer are included in the packet
for the board’s review. Since we were advised by Cumberland Securities to segregate the
capital outlay loan proceeds along with interest earned, we have already opened the new LGIP
subaccount for these proceeds. Accordingly, we will need to ratify approval of the opening of
the new LGIP subaccount. We transferred the money from First Horizon to the new LGIP
subaccount along with 4 days of accrued interest earnings. Mr. Rush stated that he would like
to ratify approval for opening the new subaccount with LGIP. Mr. Lacy made a motion to ratify
approval for opening of the new LGIP subaccount for the new dozer loan proceeds and accrued
interest. Mr. McGuffin seconded the motion with all board members in favor.

New Business: Tom Rush

Mr. Rush stated that Mr. Richardson from the Hamblen County Highway Department was
inquiring about the Christmas Holiday closure. Mr. Rush stated that we will bring that back next
month and decide.

Mr. Barnes stated that the ladies in the office take a lot of dissension from the residents
because of the 3-ton limit because the ones with more than one property think that they
should get the 3- ton limit on all of them. Most of our customers are contractors and they use
their home address to get everything free, which causes them to get mad when they must pay.
It would save the City and County a lot of money if they made everyone pay, but there would
be a lot more trash on the roads.

Adjournment: Tom Rush

Mr. Lacy made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Mr. Sliger seconded the motion with all
board members in favor.

Mr. Rush adjourned the meeting at 9:50 a.m.



Hamblen County/Morristown Solid Waste Board of Directors Meeting

Minutes: September 19, 2025

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room

Tom Rush-Chairman Chris Cutshaw-Mayor




Morristown-Hamblen County Solid Waste Board

Register: 11130 - Operating Account
From 09/19/2025 through 09/19/2025
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

09/18/2025 10:39 AM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
09/19/2025 10095 ACTION AUTO GL... 21100 - Accounts Paya... PO#7574 1,250.00 687,428.98
09/19/2025 10096 CITY OF MORRIST... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 997.95 686,431.03
09/19/2025 10097 DAVID BERRY TR... 21100+ Accounts Paya... 990.00 685,441.03
09/19/2025 10098 HAMBLEN COUNT... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 10,942.55 674,498.48
09/19/2025 10099 MORRISTOWN UT... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 004561-022128 3,948.24 670,550.24
09/19/2025 10100 NAPA AUTO PARTS 21100 - Accounts Paya... 1,295.38 669,254.86
09/19/2025 10101 PDS CONSULTING 21100 - Accounts Paya... 1,236.20 668,018.66
09/19/2025 10102 PITNEY BOWES G... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 164.91 667,853.75
09/19/2025 10103 PURKEY,CARTER,... 21100 + Accounts Paya... 2,755.00 665,098.75
09/19/2025 10104 STOWERS MACHIL... 21100 * Accounts Paya... 1,243.40 663,855.35
09/19/2025 10105 TMS INTERNATIO... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 2,075.67 661,779.68
09/19/2025 10106 WESTROCK KNOX... 21100 : Accounts Paya... 2,400.00 659,379.68

1»250-00 +

997-95 +

39000 +

10>942-55 +

3:948-24 +

1295-38 +

123620 +

16491 +

2-755-00 +

126340 +

2:075-67 +

2:400-00 +

Page 1

012

293299-3u;.%>



Morristown-Hamblen County Solid Waste Board

Register: 11130 - Operating Account
From 09/19/2025 through 09/19/2025
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

09/18/2025 2:47 PM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
. 10095 ACTION AUTO GL... 21100 - Accounts Paya... PO#7574 1,250.00 3,226.26
09/19/2023 CITY OF MORRIST... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 997.95 472,228.31
09/19/2025 10097 VID BERRY TR... 21100 ‘ Accounts Paya... 990.00 471,238.31
09/19/2025 10098 HAM COUNT... 21100 * Accounts Paya... 10,942.55 460,295.76
09/19/2025 10099 MORRISTOWN UT:> - Accounts Paya-—"004561-022128 3,948.24 456,347.52
09/19/2025 10100 NAPA AUTO PARTS 21100~ fits Paya... 1,295.38 455,052.14
09/19/2025 10101 PDS CONSULTING - Accounts Paya= 1,236.20 453,815.94
09/19/2025 10102 PITNEY BO 21100 - Accounts Paya... 164.91 453,651.03
09/19/2025 10103 Y,CARTER,... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 2,755.00 450,896.03
09/19/2025 STOWERS MACHIL... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 1,24340—_ 449,652.63
09/19/20 TMS INTERNATIO... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 2,075.67 TSR 447,576.96
094972025 10106 WESTROCK KNOX... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 2,400.00 445,176:96

09/19/2025 10107 LIBERTY TIRE RE... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 231.00 444,945.96
09/19/2025 10108 TMS INTERNATIO... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 2,727.71 44221825

231-00 +

2972771 +

002
2:958.71 «x

Page 1



Morristown-Hamblen County Solid Waste Board 09/30/2025 2:25 PM
Register: 11130 - Operating Account
From 09/25/2025 through 09/25/2025
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

- . e
09.25/2025 -split- Deposit 551.60 7.280735
09/257302 * -split- Deposit 2626805 .593,54840
09/25/2025 ACH-IB.‘../ MAIN STREET INS... 21100 - Accounts Paya... ACH 28,189.25 565,359.15 "

Page 1



Morristown-Hamblen County Solid Waste Board

Register: 11130 - Operating Account
From 10/03/2025 through 10/03/2025
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

10/02/2025 12:13 PM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
10/03/2025 10109 ACCIDENT FUND I... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 931.40 569,981.85
10/03/2025 10110 AFLAC 21100 - Accounts Paya... 610.04 569,371.81
10/03/2025 10111 BANKCARD CENT... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 495.19 568,876.62
10/03/2025 10112 CHARTER COMM... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 268.90 568,607.72
10/03/2025 10113 CINTAS 21100 - Accounts Paya... 458.08 568,149.64
10/03/2025 10114 DAVID BERRY TR... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 2,420.00 565,729.64
10/03/2025 10115 LIBERTY NATION... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 257.90 565,471.74
10/03/2025 10116 LIBERTY TIRE RE... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 603.40 564,868.34
10/03/2025 10117 NAPA AUTO PARTS 21100 - Accounts Paya... 280.01 564,588.33
10/03/2025 10118 ROGERS PETROLE... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 5,508.94 559,079.39
10/03/2025 10119 SFP MORRISTOWN 21100 - Accounts Paya... po#7616 40.51 559,038.88
10/03/2025 10120 SMOKY MOUNTAI... 21100 - Accounts Paya... PO#7617 8,829.99 550,208.89
10/03/2025 10121 STERICYCLE, INC. 21100 - Accounts Paya... 89.88 550,119.01
10/03/2025 10122 TMS INTERNATIO... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 439.99 549,679.02
10/03/2025 10123 WITT UTILITY DIS... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 150.00 549,529.02

93140 -+

610-04 <+

495-19 +

268-90 +

458.08 +

2:420-00 +

257-.90 +

603-40 +

280-01 +

5-508-94 +

4051 +

8§+829-99 +

89-88 +

£39-99 +

15000 +

015

Page |

21538423 sk



Morristown-Hamblen County Solid Waste Board

Register: 11130 - Operating Account
From 10/13/2025 through 10/13/2025
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

10/13/2025 1:37 PM

Date Number Payee Account Payment C Balance
10/13/2025 10124 APPALACHIAN EL... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 1,242.43 577,548.66
10/13/2025 10125 CANON SOLUTIO... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 73.05 577,475.61
10/13/2025 10126 CITY OF MORRIST... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 997.95 576,477.66
10/13/2025 10127 FUELMAN 21100 - Accounts Paya... 164.31 576,313.35
10/13/2025 10128 HAMBLEN COUNT... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 10,942.55 565,370.80
10/13/2025 10129 LDA ENGINEERIN... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 11,506.86 553,863.94
10/13/2025 10130 NAPA AUTO PARTS 21100 - Accounts Paya... 173.01 553,690.93
10/13/2025 10131 ROGERS PETROLE... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 2,563.78 551,127.15
10/13/2025 10132 STOWERS MACHI... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 12,970.58 538,156.57
10/13/2025 10133 THE CINCINNATI L... 21100 * Accounts Paya... 1,035.00 537,121.57
10/13/2025 10134 TMS INTERNATIO... 21100 + Accounts Paya... 823.50 536,298.07
10/13/2025 10135 VERIZON WIRELE... 21100 - Accounts Paya... 157.92 536,140.15
1242
75
Z97
164
10,942
11-50¢
175
215653 -
12970
12035+
8253
157 -

0tz

\42:2650-94

Page 1



PAGE 1 OF 2 ECEIVE <

BankCard Center SEP 2 6 2075 | V’SA

Card Statement

Account Number XXXX XXXX XXXX 0792 B?"_‘_"'Siatemeﬂl-iw-ﬂaﬁod: August 25, 2025 to September 24, 2025
. CARDHOLDER SUMMARY
DENNIS R BARNES | Previous | Purchases And Cash Finance New
XAXX XXXX XXXX 0792 Balance + Other Debits + Advances + Charges - Credits - Payments = Balance
CardHolder Totals l $1,055.88 | $495.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,055.88 | $495.19

FINANCE CHARGE SUMMARY

Average Daily Monthly Correspondiﬁg Annual Periodic Finance
Balance Periodic Rate Percentage Rate Charge
PURCHASES $0.00 1.116%(V) 13.40% (V) $0.00

(V) = Variable Rate
GRACE PERIOD
To Avoid a Finance Charge On Purchases, Pay Entire New Balance by Payment Due Date Each
Billing Period. Finance Charge Accrues on Cash Advances Until Paid And Will Be Biiled On
Your Next Statement.

. ACCOUNT NUMBER | ACCOUNT SUMMARY :
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OO YOO XXXX 0792 PREVIOUS BALANCE $1,055.88
1-800-382-5465 L ' PURCHASES & OTHER
LOST/STOLEN CARDS CALL | STATEMENT DATE 09/24/25 GHARGES $495.19
CREDIT LIMIT $5,000.00 | CASH ADVANCES $0.00
1-800-382-5465 | AVAILABLE CREDIT* $4,504.00 | CASH ADVANCE FEES 50.00
SEND BILLING INQUIRIES TO 'PAST DUE ' $0.00 | LATE PAYMENT CHARGE $0.00
T iy | OVERLIMIT $0.00 | FINANCE CHARGE _ $0.00
PO, BOX 1545 DISPUTED AMOUNT $0.00 | CREDITS $0.00
MEMPHIS, TN 38101-1545 | AMOUNT DUE $25.00 | PAYMENTS $1,055.88
| PAYMENT DUE DATE 10/19/25 NEW BALANCE $495.19
* Armount refllected in whole dollars only

1122 0001 GSH 001 7 24 250924 0 PAGE 1 of 2 10 4015 9000 CM02

4354

T T T T R L TR L L L L LTI eIt senane munuu-n--o-u--n-_!

MNPLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT

BANKCARD CENTER
P.O. BOX 1545 HAMBLEN CO/

MEMPHIS TN 38101-1545
ACCOUNT NUMBER XXXX XXXX XXXX 0792

PAYMENT DUE DATE 10-19-25
AMOUNT DUE $25.00
NEW BALANCE $495,19
gAchggg ggETER AMOUNT ENCLOSED
MEMPHIS TN 38101-0385 $
RO LN O GBI E [ TRTO Ut T 1T R
DENNIS R BARNES 4356
MORRISTOWN SOLID WASTE N202

3849 SUBLETT RD
MORRISTOWN TN 37813-3734

4798494100200792 0002500 0049519



PAGE 2 OF 2

My

DENNIS R BARNES .3 XXXX XXXX XXXX-0792

% i = = e
Statement Date 09/24/25 C_‘.__rédit Limit $5,000.00 | Cash Advance Balance $0.00
Payment Due Date 10/19/25 | Available Credit $4,504.00 Amount Due $25.00
New Balance $495.19
STATEMENT MESSAGES

Important Notice

Payments will be posted and credited to your account on the day they are received, subject to
applicable payment processes and cutoff times. However, in order to protect against fraud

and to allow for necessary payment verification and settlement, it may take up to 5 business days
from receipt of payment for adjustments to be made to your available credit line.

To pay by phone, call 1-800-382-5465. When providing payment instructions via the

automated interactive phone system, you authorize us to debit your account for the amount
indicated on or after the date indicated. This authorization is for a single transaction (including
re-presentment of that transaction) and does not provide for any additional debits.

Post Tran

Date Date Transaction Description Amount

08-26 08-25  RTKMOBILE RTKMOBILE.COM UT $25.00
09-01 08-31 Amazon.com*V59KV0SC3 Amzn.com/bill WA $146.29
09-09 09-08 AMAZON MKTPL*X991578Q3 Amzn.com/bill WA $64.40
09-09 09-08 AMAZON MKTPL*JUS5GJ7YT3 Amzn.com/bill WA $14.51
09-09 09-09 AMAZON MKTPL*KJ1H59993 Amzn.com/bill WA $40.96
09-10 09-09 AMAZON MKTPL*R527Z7HJ3 Amzn.com/bill WA $70.07
09-16 09-16 PAYMENT - THANK YOU MEMPHIS TN -$1,055.88 PY
09-21 09-18 OFFICE DEPOT #1214 800-463-3768 GA $133.96

1122 0901 GSH 001 7 2¢ 25092¢ 0 PAGE 2 of 2 10 4015 9000 CHMD2

4354



A+ Hs hoe AEC

DOES n:ﬂ’ &ecapt r—
Dicect Deposn", How ¢ ver :

I o poould e 4 ol APPALACHIAN
b, I S/z/f"' Lp ‘_fipf /’\CH ELECTRIC%COOPERATlVE
) [ease _A“ ouf 'ﬁ i~ (:frvi— ATOUchsroneEnergy‘CoopemﬁveKB
|

refuimn Lu'i\H‘ Vi ok £ e 1atic Clearing House (ACH)

Your name as shown on electric bill:

Checking account number:

Nome of bank & branch:

! hereby autharize my electric bill to be paid by my bank:

Depositor’s signature

Phone #: Date: AEC Account #

** Please provide to AEC a voided check on the account to be drafted**

I authorize Appalachian Electric Cooperative to debit my bank account monthly by Automated Clearing
House for the amount of my electric bill, due and payable to Appalachian Electric Cooperative.

I further agree that AEC shall be under no obligation to furnish me with any special advice or notice in
writing or otherwise of the charging of same to my account.

Until AEC receives my revocation of this authorization in writing, | agree that AEC shall be fully protected
in honoring any such electronic debit to my account.

NOTE TO BANK: If the information on this form does not agree with your records, or if the arrangement
is not in keeping with your procedures, please contact Appalachian Electric Cooperative, P. 0. Box 710,
Jefferson City, TN 37760. Telephone: 865-475-2032 ext. 1107 (Jefferson & Sevier Counties)
865-828-5225 (Grainger County) 423-586-4755 (Hamblen County)

AEC is an equal opportunity provider and employer.



SHTUTU9qUEBY 00®SUN|9 UoIEUS

Xe4/8625-985-€2V
aUOUd/ELCE-98G5-ETY
£18/E NL ‘UMOISLION
oAl BNIMBH LBQISH ££E€

1uswuedaq ageqles g AemysiH Aiuno) usjquieH

sup{j3 uoleys

‘syuey| "9s)9 BuiylAue pasu NoA JI MOUX SN 187

G20¢ ‘9z Jequiada( ‘Aepli-
N ._L,),_\.._HO. ,,__ GZ0z ‘Sg J1equisdaq ‘Aepsinyl
G Y GZ0z ‘v lequade( ‘Aepsaupapi
/

:sAep BUIMOY10) 3U1 11O 80 1)IM SAA "81NPayYos Aephoy SBWISLIYD 98Ul NOA puas 01 sl Payise aYji|A

‘aiueydalg

£uno) us|quieH - sAepljoH SewislyD ainjied WA Buluiepy 393[qns
uosme 9b.085) luospleydly I )

82u0[) alueydals 01

NV 0136 5202 '8 4990120 ‘Aepsaupam auas

<Sn‘uyus|quey OD®@SsuUB||@'uoieys:> suly|3 uoieys wolq

aJuo)) aueydays



IUBWUIBAOD) B835SOULD| 4

ALNNOD N3T9AVH 55




‘ssalppe jlews A110 B 9ABRY 10U S80p 1eY] uswiiedap inoA ui suoAue 03 uoljewiolul siyl apiaold aseald ‘sjaiyD @ sio10alig

"'SewsuYyD Jaye Aje1eIpawiwl puaxasm Aepijoy Ja8uo) e 918810 0] 9AISS
osie NIM SIY] “,bg 1ogweoaq ‘Aepsaupspi 10 AVILSNI »9Z Jequiadeq ‘Aeplid uo saoiyo A9 8uiso)o Jo parcsdde 11ounod AlD ‘senpayos
SunoAosl ) 91SeM pPI)0S PUNOIE 181180 JJOM 01 ‘I9ASMOH *Aep 18Ul POS0]2 8q )M 9M 9SIN0D JO pue ‘1eak siy) Aepsiny] e uo ag |)IM Sewisuy)D

iiisewlsuyo 11un sAed 66
‘auofuan]y

ABpI|OH 8A7 sewisyD) 18 Sewlslay) 3dalgns
<W02°10S0J01WUO0 UMOISIIIOWAW @ Je1S> 1 B1S 0]
1 \ Nld 9%t SZ0T ‘/T 12qualdas ‘Aepsaupapn :1uas
_.\/\..,,./ L ¥ <WoY uUMolstIIoWAW @ pJe||ae> pie||3 MaJpuy :wody

£ peayJa119] uo Sulylewos pasu NoA op 10 I10M SIYL NIA

Aepl|oH 8AF SeunsuLyD 1 SewisuyD M4 dalqns
23u0|) alueydsls o0l

INY 12:8 5202 ‘8 41990100 ‘Aepssupap BUEIN

<WoY uUMolsiIowAW@ Wel|16s> Weljjio) yeles wouy

asuo]) ajueydals



pJen3 malpuy




'81nS0)28Ip 211gnd 03 109/gns aq Aew

sUOREIIUNWWOD Jlew-8 JN0A “1Senbas uodn eipaw pue anqgnd 8y} 0} 8jgejieAe Sp10dal ongnd ale ssauisng Ao 10 93e3s 3uipiesdal sjeldijo
o/1gnd woJ4y 10 0] SUOREIIUNWIWIOD UBJILIM IS0l ‘MB) SPJ028. 211gnd peoiq A1oA e sey 8assauua] afessaul ayy Jo s81do9 jje a19]op pue
jew-a Aq A)1oreipswiil 1opuss ayl A1ou asea)d 40419 ul 98eSSal SIY] PaAledal aaey noA J "payiqiyold A)3oL1Is Si S19y10 Aq asn Auy "passaippe
Apeuidlio sem 1 woym o1 A1aus/uossad ayl 104 papuslul Si pue uoijewiojul Aieyaridold jo/pue 1enuspiiuod uieluod Aew agessaw siyy

€09V G85 €2y
lojensiuuwipy 1o
OdIND ‘pJle||3 Malpuy |




Annbuy ¥23y) SuipuelsinQ :md :1algns
<FI0"MSWIY@a01J0> 3duo]) alueydsis o1

NV TE:8 STOT ‘£ 41900300 ‘Aepsany :juas

<WO YDLI@ SWE|[IM BSSI|SUW> BSSIAIA ‘SWEl|[IAA (w0

alueydalg

*aW aABS NOA JOgUNU 328D 8Y1 89S 3,U0P | "§68L8Y L# 0 £2-02-€ PUE 0L08LY L# %O £C-1-C U0 8210AUI BU1 SI 18] ‘SBA
‘Dulpuodsal 10 ‘sjuswydelie

Buiuado ‘syui] BuId 21019 UOIINED BSIDIBXD 9SEd|d ‘UoIjeziueblo syl apIsINo WOy pareulbuo |lews siyl

LBV |lew ] [eusaixd

Anbu| 323y) SuipuelsinQ :3y :13lgnsg

<WI02 Yo @ SWeY||IM BSSI[IW> BSSI[3IA ‘SWEl|[IM 01
NV 0€£:6 §T0T ‘20 4990300 ‘Aepsan] :3uas
<810°MswoY@ 210> 3duo|) alueydsls iwo.4

essi|a\ ‘noA yueyl

Qe b/t 22 HO Ao
| , | Z626-8LT6T Vd ‘eiydjape|iyd,
LD Ly 3 D 4SINLA LW va eHdiopeIg

T

uonelodio) syanpold Yory

‘e Qm__mx,ﬁ:@m@ DIV LMY VO 4TPIND | ik

‘$Sa4ppe SuIMO|[0} 3U1 01 %I3Y2 punas e sn puas 01 3|qissod 3 1 PINOA "S68T8YT 4aquinu 323yd adA3 01 Juesw | “Jaquinu 323yd Suoim sy} padAy | ‘Adios w |

2]

‘alueydais IH

Alinbuj ypay> bulpueising 3y slqns

23uo|) alueydals 3

NV Z¥:6 S20T 'L 42010 ‘Aepseny JJuas

<WOI YdU@SWEel||IM BSSI|DW > BSSIBIA ‘SLI.]||IM ‘woayq

asuo|) alueydays



€¢
-0Z-€ pue £g-1g-2 U0 apew sem Gg'09$ 10 JuswAed aygnop e 1a}e 0£°661.$ JO JuN023. INOA U0 1Ipald e st alay] 10} pled uaaq sey uolsanb ur1axon syl

‘uooulaly poos

‘buipuodsal Jo ‘syuswiydelie
Buluado ‘syul| bupydld 21019q UOIINed 3SIDJ9XS 3Sea|d "uolleziuebio Sy} SPISINO WOy PaleulblLo jlews Siyl

3|V [lew3 |eulalx3

Ainbuj 38y 8uipuelsinQ 4 19lqgns
<WOd'YIL@PUIMY> Awy ‘puim :0)

INId S€:T SZ0T ‘9 1990320 ‘AepuUoA :3uas
<FI0"MSWID®321J0> 3duo|) alueydsls :woag

Awy
‘nof>uey

‘1UN020E. 91 UO 11PSJ0 B 985S ])IM NOA M0)a(q ‘0S|

*9NSS|91 10U OP PUE 00" F6E JO JUNOWE BU1 Ul YEBY LG L # 309D PIOA 9sED|d
‘essna IH

Annbujp sy Suipueising M4 3d3lgns

<WO YIU@PUIMY> AWy ‘puUIp 2D

<WO I @ SWE[IMBSSI|3W> esSI|aAl ‘Swel|{IM 0L
INd 0S:T §20T ‘90 4390120 ‘AepuUoiN :3uas

<WOI YPIHU@PUIMMY> ALy ‘pPUIM ‘w04

BSSI[9N ‘NOAueyL

‘€€80LPT ¥I9Yd uo a3duo U_mﬁ_ mc_wn_ leyl @9s >_CO 9M éTT6 9210AUl 10) 1BY) Sem ‘€Z0¢-T2Z-20 uo apew mm.#Oww JO juawAed 2|qnop a9yl

‘Buiuiopy poon



‘ualey| IH

Adinbuj x23y) Suipuelsing :33lgns
<FI0"MSWDY@S3|BIS> S9|BIS 9ISEAN PI|OS UdjquieH 0L
INd §S:€ ST0T ‘2 1290100 ‘“Aepsinyy ;3uas
<WOYYPIU@PUIMY> AWy ‘PUim 1wiodd

S10'MsSWoy®Ssa)eos

¥8/8-1L8G-Ecv

£18/8& N1 UMOISLLIOW

gy ne|qns 6ree

$9)Los

81SB/M PI1OS UMO]SLIIOW AJUn0D us|quieH
supjied usiey

Annbuj ¥93y) 8uipueising :md :alqng
<FI0"MSWIY@3d1J0> aduo|) alueydals ;oL

INV T€:£ SZOT ‘€ 41990300 ‘AepLd :3uas
<FI0"MSWD@SIBIS> SI|BIS BISEAA P1OS US|GUIBH twOJd

810" MSWDU@aoN}Jo

01X3 ¥8/8-18S-€CV

€184€ N1 ‘UMOISLION

‘PYH N91ANS 6178€

B1SEAA PNOS UMO]SLLIOI/AIUn0D usjquieH
lageuel 90140

2ou0)) alueydals

‘noAuey]

*9819 SulylAue pasu NOA JI MOUY| B 19



2 J]9sanok

HOI

W09°SYyd1 | Wod yoL@puime
¢.28-8/8-91L O
uesIssy aANoaxX3

aNIM ANY

Awy
‘noAxuey]

“8UIPUB]SINO SUIBWAI 1] JOASMOY ‘PaNsSS| SBM 93Y9 e 1eyl Suimoys we |

*9210AUI SIY] JO SN1BIS B} MOUY| BW 18] A|pu pue payoelle syl 88s 8sedld



7:44 AM

10/15/25
Accrual Basis

Morristown-Hamblen County Solid Waste Board

Customer Open Balance

All Transactions

Type

RICH PRODUCTS
Payment

Total RICH PRODUCTS
TOTAL

Date

07/15/2023

Num

1491914

Memo

Due Date

Open Balance

-199.30

19930
-199.30 \

-~

Amount

-325.80
-325.80
-325.80

AT f

Page 1



**Louis Jarvis deceased 5-26-19
**Keith Jackson resigned 2-16-24

**Bill Brittain retired 9-27-24

Board Member Term Expires

©CENOWAEWNR

Bob Garrett
Mike Bell

Chris Cutshaw
Matt Lacy

Tom Rush

Tim Horner
Patrick McGuffin
Ventrus Norfolk
Will Sliger

10-01-2026
10-31-2027
08-31-2026
10-31-2028
10-31-2026
10-31-2026
10-17-2027
10-01-2026
10-01-2028



W3] S1aquia|y pJeod M :algns

<o UMOISIIIoOWAW @ pJe[[ae> ple||3 Malpuy '<Sn'uj'ua|qIey 0d@MBYSINI'SLIYI> meysin) suyd ol
INd 80:T S2OT ‘vT 3sndny ‘Aepsiny] :juas

<FI0°"MSWDY@a1J0> 3duo|) alueydals :wot4

pJeg maipuy
*8U1198W 119UN0I g1./6 JNO 10} PAINPaYDS S| Juswiuiodde s )IA "1epulwal 8yl Joj syuey]

W9 SIaqWaN pieog :3y :33lgns

<SN U UR[qUIBY GO @MEUSIND SHYI> MBYSIND SLIYY) {<BI0"MSWDY@ad10> 22uo() alueydals o
INd £2:Z 20T ‘vT 1sn3ny ‘Aepsiny] :3uas

<WwoJd umolsiIoWAw@pJie|[ae> pie||3 maljpuy :wiold

siueydelg
‘noAyueyl

¢$21ep uonelidxe siy S jeym pue aoed axel siyl piqg

wia] SIaquiaiy pieog 13y 392[qns

<WO02 UMOISLLIOWAW @ pJe||ae> pJej|3 malpuy oL
NV 9T:TT SZOT ‘O€ 4aqwia1das ‘Aepsany :juas
<810°MSWOY@ad140> 3du0|) alueydals :woad

pieng malpuy
‘syueyl

—

( ~-8z0Z ‘1 18g0100 J11UN SUNJ WJB) SIH "peutoddeas sem 1881S NI ‘SOA

S~ ‘alueydals
: /.|....\\\

WiIa] siaquIdiy pleog 3y 123fgns

8ouo|) aueydsls 01

INd L£'S §202 '0€ Joquusidas ‘Aepsan| Juds

<WOY UMOISLIOWAW® pJe|[ae> pie||] Malpuy ‘wol4

aduo|) slueydars



WY 9T:TT SZ0Z ‘0€ 4oqwia1das ‘Aepsan] :juas
22u0[) dlueydals ;wou4

£19A UO pa10A UBa( Syl seH

*9Js S| JUIJU0I
2yl mouy pue Japuas ay1 az|ugoJal NOA sS3|UN SIUBWYIELIE UBdO JO SHUI) ¥I1[2 10U OF “JUBWUISA0YH AJUNOY) U|GUIBH 4O SPISINO WOy paleulSLIo adessaw lewa syl :NOLLNYD

W] s1aquiajy pieog ainjied WA Suluiepn (AN 199lgns
<SN"U3 ua)quiBY 0d®MELSIND SLYD> MEYSIND SIYD 0]
WV LE:LL 18 G20T ‘€L 1890100 ‘Aepuoly :a3eq
<810°MSWoY®991}40> 8oU01D 8lueydals :woa4

92140 TEG6T-98S (ECTH)

VYT8LE Ul ‘UmolIsIo

UHON pu€ 1S9 TTS
SNUYUS|qUIBY 09@MEBYSIND SLUD
Aluno) uajquieH

10Aep

meysing suy)

iAep 18813 aneH
_ — —_— %

P e ‘ '820¢ ‘L€ 19003100 1hun
A/ POOS MOU S| WISTSIH "BuN®aW UOISSILIWOY ‘GZ0Z ‘8L 19qWa1das uo preog 81sep PIOS 8yl 03 PAWLIUOD pue pajujodde-a1 sem AoeT e

= — ‘alueydalg/
e ———) = L i
—a =S ||..|..I.:J|...w|.
wua| siaquisin pieog aunjie4 APIQ buiuiepn 2y 32alqng
92u0|) siueydsis 0]
INd 1071 §202 ‘€L 4290320 'Aepuoiy ‘Juag
<SN'UYUS|qUIeL 0D @MBYSIND'SUYI> MBYSIND SLIYD ‘woly

asuo)) aiueydays



